
From: Angelo Kallas [AngeloKallas@cameco.com]
Sent: Wednesday, July 21, 2010 12:21 PM
To: Mandeville, Douglas
Cc: JoeBrister@Cameco.com; thomas_cannon@cameco.com; tobias_hewitt@cameco.com
Subject: Mine Unit C Bioremediation

Hi Doug,

Following up our discussion on Monday, I have checked and indeed the entire report sent to NRC regarding Mine Unit C
Bioremediation should be considered confidential.

Take care,

Angelo Kallas
Safety, Health, Environment, and Quality (SHEQ) Manager
Cameco Resources Smith Ranch - Highland
P.O. Box 1210
Glenrock, WY 82637

Office: 307-358-6541 ext. 474
E-mail: angelo kallas@cameco.com

This e-mail and any files transmitted with it are personal and confidential, and are intended solely for the useof the individual or entity addressed. Therefore, if you
are not the intended recipient, please delete this e-mail and any files transmitted with it (without making any copies) and contact Cameco Resources at once at 307-
358-6541.
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